MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Faye Stewart, Public Works & Development Director

SUBJECT: AFFORDABLE HOUSING IMPLEMENTATION PLAN ADVISORY
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT

DATE: January 19, 2022

Background

The City of Cottage Grove has received a Department of Land Conservation and Development
(DLCD) Grant to study the City’s current mechanisms to support the development of new
market-rate and affordable housing and to consider other potential programs to increase local
affordable housing options and developments. Once completed it will be adopted as a refinement
plan to the Housing Policies section of the Cottage Grove Comprehensive Plan.

An Advisory Committee, comprised of representatives from City Council, Planning
Commission, Lane County, St. Vincent DePaul, local developers, local property managers, and
others, will help guide this planning process with the assistance of ECONorthwest. The Advisory
Committee meetings will begin in March 2022, and be concluded by November 2022.

Recommendation

That two City Councilors be appointed to represent the City Council on the Affordable Housing
Implementation Plan Advisory Committee.

Cost

None
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A ,
Kichar Meyers, Faye Stewart,
City Manager Public Works & Development

Director



